Sent: 18 July 201 2

To: Planning
Subject: Application ref.no. 2016/2892/P

Before submitting my comments on the above, you should know | picked up the above notice on
the steps down from Finchley Road to Dobson Close. In other words, it had been torn off
wherever it was posted....

| am totally opposed to Camden being part of the North Westminster ERUV - an idea dreamed up
by the ultra-orthodox community to enable them to shop on the Sabbath. | am Jewish too, but find
this proposal outrageous and totally unacceptable. Their community existed for millennia, long
before refrigeration, abiding by their interpretation of the religion. It smacks of cheating to
concoct now this preposterous way of changing it.

In the name of freedom of speech and thought, | totally reject this submission and sincerely hope
it isn't approved. May | request that you keep me informed on this matter.



From:

Sent: 21 July 2016 13:22

To: Planning

Subject: Fwd: Application ref.no. 2016/2892/P

Since sending you the undernoted, T've learnt that this minority's submission relates not to shopping on the
Sabbath - but to pushing their children in prams or similar as no work is to be undertaken then!

My objections stand, however.
Beryl
Begin forwarded message:
From: Beryl Hart
Date: 18 July 2016 at 14:54:53 BST

To:
Subject: Application ref.no. 2016/2892/P

Before submitting my comments on the above, you should know 1 picked up the above notice
on the steps down from Finchley Road to Dobson Close. In other words, it had been torn off
wherever it was posted....

1 am totally opposed to Camden being part of the North Westminster ERUV - an idea
dreamed up by the ultra-orthodox community to enable them to shop on the Sabbath. T am
Jewish too, but find this proposal outrageous and totally unacceptable. Their community
existed for millennia, long before refrigeration, abiding by their interpretation of the
religion. It smacks of cheating to concoct now this preposterous way of changing it.

In the name of freedom of speech and thought, 1 totally reject this submission and sincerely
hope it isn't approved. May I request that you keep me informed on this matter.



